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TO: SAC, JACKSON _ '
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (44-1609) X e

SUBJECT: MURKIMN '
CR

On thic date ETHEL SCOTT, (1 Willow Avenue,
llempatead, NY, telcphonfenIly concvilted Hempstead, NY, Police

Departuent and advised that she had seen artist's conception z~;;taﬁf
. of unknown subject and she felt quite certain that unknown el
subjJect was identical with an individual for whom she had B | S

previously worked in Marks, liicsissippi. . , AL | R

SCOTT, upon interview, advised that bez%geﬁ/I;g; and
1955 she was employed as a moild for one JOE PARYSS(PH), address
unimnowm, larks, Iiississippi, She stated Thot 4/18/68 edition -
of Jet Hagazine contalned photograph of artist's conception
of unknown subject, and slic believes that photograph closely .
rcocembles BARYS mentioned above, : It B ‘;gi

D Miss SCOTT stated that BARYS during period 1962-65 %' .
was employed ac a Illiosissippl highway patrolman and worked out of.
courthouse, Marks, I1issinsippi, Shc described BARYS as follows:
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Y 44-1609

Marital Status Married - g7

vife MARY (age approximately 30) =" =
Daughter ROSENARY (age approximately 5 years
Son RAYHMOND (age approximately 10 years

Miss SCOTT could furnish no additional pertinent - ;-n1§%

information, but merely stated that artist's conception appearing
in aforementioned magazine closely rcsembles her recollection of‘“
BARYS mentioned above, 1 L

LEAD
JACKSON

At Marks, Mississippl ’ ,in;f?;

W11l conduct appropriate investigation to eliminate
or identify BARYS ac unknown subject in instant case,




